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(b)(3)
From:

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:49 AM
To:

Subject: RE: URGENT: FW: OS age --- SEEREFHHEGREETFOUSAFYEY— (b)(1)
(

Classgification: SECRET/ 75/ RET—TOUSE,—FVEY

Clagsified By (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20671231

s, (b)(3)

Apologies, | wasn’t aware tha‘ im changing it right now.

From:\ \
Se?t: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:42 AM |
To

Subject: URGENT: FW: OSL - SECRET/HHREETOUSAREY— (b)(1)
Importance: High (b

Classification: SEEREFFFEARET—TC—USE—FVET

Classified By| | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20671231

Gentlemen: as pointed out below, the L-76 logo went through a last-minute security change. Please ONLY use the
attached logo for all web pages, presentations, etc (the arrows will not copy with the logo). Thanks!

Very Respectfully,

From| L (b)(3)
Sert: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1(‘):30 AM

To

Subject: OS - SECRETHTRHREETFO-HSA-FYE— (b)(1)
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Classification: SEERERAFFKAF REI—FO—HSA,—FVET

Clagsified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20671231

FY! -- The OSL NROL-76 website is using th It's on the front page and in the
Picture Gallery. Might not be a huge deal in the big scheme of things, but just wanted to point it out in case it was! ©

Thanks,

Classification: -SEEREF/FAPRRAIREF—PRO—T5AT—T R
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